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Malave, Erin

From: Cristina Moreno [cristina. moreno@gbsgroup.net]
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 1:20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for BORDER400. INC

Importance: High
Dear Sir or Madam,

Please take in consideration this new change for mailing address of BORDERA40Q, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P10000049455

FEI/EIN Number “NONE

Date Filed 06/11/2010

State FL

Status ‘ ACTIVE
Old Address

Principal Address

15025 SW 9TH TERR.
MIAMI FL 33194

Mailing Address

15025 SW 9TH TERR.
MIAMI FL 33194

Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address
Title D

SOLORZANO, MIGUEL A
15025 SW 9TH TERR.
MIAM! FL 33194

Title D

HOMAYDEN, ANA K
15025 SW 9TH TERR.
MIAMI FL 33194

New Address
Principal Address

10950 NW 138 Street, Unit 3
Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018

Mailing Address
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10850 NW 138 Street, Unit 3
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

We appreciate your help and services in advance,

Cristina Moreno
Accounting Assistant
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